

**Audit Committee Actions
23rd September 2015**

Agenda Item:	Subject	Officer	Outcome
<p>Agenda Item 10 16th July 2015</p> <p>23rd September 2015 – Follow up</p>	<p>Review of the Shared Resource Service</p>	<p>K. Beirne</p>	<p>Audit Committee to receive a follow up report at the September meeting.</p> <p>Matt Lewis, SRS, to attend October meeting</p>
<p>Agenda Item 6</p>	<p>Statement of Accounts</p>	<p>M. Howcroft</p>	<p>Audit Committee require further information surrounding funding of school clusters</p> <p>Clarification provided at full Council. No further information needed.</p>
<p>Agenda Item 6</p>	<p>Statement of Accounts</p>	<p>M. Howcroft</p>	<p>Members require an inventory of MCC museum exhibits.</p>
<p>Agenda Item 9</p>	<p>Early Departures and Vacant Posts</p>	<p>P. Davies</p>	<p>A breakdown of special payments by banding requested</p>